

# 86<sup>th</sup> Student Government Association

## 2018-2019 Session

### Student Senate

### Agenda



December 2, 2018  
7:00 PM  
KIPCOR

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Henry Baxter	P	Alyjah Kennedy	P	Miguel Ballesteros	P
Sydney Bollinger	P	Kyla Williams	P	Caroline Preheim	P
Alayna Wallace	P	Laura Tran	P	Elizabeth Tran	P
Elizabeth Ratzlaff	P	Madison Hofer-Holdeman	P	Alexander Haas	A
Vice President Loganbill	P	Sam Karten	P	Brandon Castillo	P
Advisor Shinkle	P	Andrew Goodman	E	Ellie Bradley	E
Guest(s) Kristen Hilger, Noah Ballesteros					

#### 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2.1.

#### 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

#### 4. SGA REPORTS

- 4.1. Executive Council Report | **Vice President Loganbill**
  - 4.1.1. Met with NNPD last week re. police presence on campus
  - 4.1.2. Kaycee is touching base with all club leaders
  - 4.1.3. Heath and Alec reorganizing and clarifying to governing documents
- 4.2. Committee on Finance and Student Organizations Report | **Senator Wallace**
  - 4.2.1. New addition - **Samantha Karten / Andrew Goodman**
  - 4.2.2. Met with Clark about making student finances transparent
    - 4.2.2.1. Announcements in convo rather than email
    - 4.2.2.2. Availability for FAFSA
    - 4.2.2.3. Survey
- 4.3. Committee on Academic Affairs Report | **Senator Ratzlaff**
  - 4.3.1. New addition- **Brandon Castillo / Ellie Bradley**
  - 4.3.2. Met with Connor about Environmental Action petition
  - 4.3.3. Denise- textbooks
- 4.4. Committee on Campus Life Report | **Senator E. Tran**
  - 4.4.1. Student healthcare center will be up and running, however TBD
  - 4.4.2. Whiteboard update
    - 4.4.2.1. They have portable whiteboards
    - 4.4.2.2. Not enough people using it, so not interested in new whiteboards
  - 4.4.3. Meeting with Sam about bike share
- 4.5. Speaker of the Senate | **Speaker Bollinger**
  - 4.5.1. Senator trainings went well
- 4.6. Advisor Report | **Advisor Shinkle**
  - 4.6.1. SAC Winter Week

4.6.2. Christmas Gala

**5. NEW BUSINESS**

- 5.1. Reminder to use the template in the legislation folder
- 5.2. Go to Round Table on December 5, 2018 6:30 pm: required unless valid reason not to go

**6. OPEN DISCUSSION**

- 6.1. Tasks?

**7. SGA LEGISLATION**

7.1. [A Bill to Fund Bleeding Control Kits in Classrooms | Chief of Staff McClelland](#)

7.1.1. [Stop the Bleed Video](#)

Henry Baxter	Y	Alyjah Kennedy	Y	Miguel Ballesteros	Y
Sydney Bollinger	Y	Kyla Williams	Y	Caroline Preheim	Y
Alayna Wallace	Y	Laura Tran	Y	Elizabeth Tran	Y
Elizabeth Ratzlaff	Y	Madison Hofer-Holdeman	Y	Alexander Haas	
Vice President Loganbill		Sam Karten	Y	Brandon Castillo	Y
<b>VOTE: 13 - 0 - 0 : PASSED</b>					

**8. COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS**

- 8.1.

**9. ADJOURNMENT**